JoAnn Sutton

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 3:18 PM

To: ricardo@sunstartelecom.com'’

Cc: 'Edward Maldonado'; James Ball; George Li; Adrienne Downs; JoAnn Sutton;

'Wheaton, Mary (NSD)'; '‘Quinn, Kathryn'
Subject:  Pending Section 214 Application for Sun Star Telecom Corp.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Purple

Attachments: 20100503150922.pdf

Re: ITC-214-20090403-00146
Mr. Castro:

Attached is a letter requesting that you notify us by May 17, 2010 the status of your
pending application in the Executive Branch review process, plus confirmation that
you still wish to seek Commission action on the application. If we do not hear from
you by this date, it will subject your application to dismissal without prejudice.

Thank you,

JoAnn Sutton

Assistant Division Chief

Policy Division, International Bureau
(202) 418-1372
JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov
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